      TO:
Annotation QC Team
FROM:  Roy J. Coomans  RJC
  DATE:  05 Aug 2015
       RE:  Bactobuster Annotation
Bactobuster genome is very close to Pukovnik, so Pukovnik was used for guidance.  Pukovnik has few gene functions designated, so functions in BlastP often came from other related phages – AnnaL29, Power, Addzy, Larenn, Piro94, Echild and other high-scoring hits.
Bactobuster genes you might want to take a look at include:
2  Start site was an issue; went with 1364 against Glimmer/GeneMark/Starterator to avoid 90 bp overlap
59, 65, 77, 81  All four are marginal in size, especially 65 & 81 (only two included genes under 120 bp); in addition, 59 has a 22 bp overlap with 58.  Could all be deleted but leaving them in didn’t cause any serious issues so we were conservative.
4, 58  These were not in the auto-annotation, added

25/26 Programmed frameshift; I think we’ve got it correct.
 tRNA (not included)  Ran Aragorn tRNA (and tmRNA) search (web-based) and got nothing.  When we ran tRNAscan-SE (version 1.21) on-line at lowelab.ucsc.edu got nothing, but with tRNAscan-SE (version 1.23) at mobyle.pasteur.fr we got one tRNA hit:
begin-end

5862-5930
Type:  undet

Anti Codon: ???

Cove Score:  3.39

HMM Score: 14.41

2’ Str Score:  -11.02
Seems to lack 7 base pair 5’ end acceptor stem; no CCA @ 3’ end?
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